consists of 59 boys, of which the advanced members read well, write a plain hand, perform reduction of denominate numbers, and learn descriptive geography; while those of a lower grale perform simple addition, write from a copy, and read in Swan's 2d Reader.

The 4th division, in charge of Miss T. A. Hulls, is the Primary Department, and contains 58 boys, who, in their respective classes, are learning the alphabet, spelling monosyllables, and beginning to read and write.

In every department attention is given to spelling from dietation, and by othographical rules. Pelton's Outline Maps are used in connection with Mitchell's Series, to teach geography.

Monthly examinations by the School and Chapel Committee, and regular promotions are maintained. We endeavor to inspire an elevated moral sentiment by all means in our power; to attain this desirable end, we have devotional exercises at the opening and closing of each session, accompanied by appropriate and simple remarks. Singing of hymns and proper melodies in this connection, are parts of our daily exercises, the advantages of which cannot be over estimated.

To the School and Chapel Committee we are indebted for constant and beneficial attention.

The Superintendent, by his daily visits and cordial assistance, has done much for the advancement of those entrusted to our care.

Very respectfully,

L. T. HEATH, KATE MAHON, FANNIE A. WINDSOR, T. A. HULLS,

Teachers.

JANUARY 1, 1860.

REPORT OF THE GIRLS' SCHOOL.

No.	in attendance January 1st, 185917
66	admitted during the year24
	discharged
66	now in attendance
· 173	

The School is arranged in three classes: the 1st class con-